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Suffern Paul

From:
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 9:20 AM
To:
Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB request for N733KZ

Hi Paul, 

Finally caught-up! I found a flight plan filed for N733KZ on 5/1 for a flight from KUNV to KBTP. Based on published 
reports this appears to be a match. The pilot was Joseph Bernardo. 

Here's the flight plan: 

``` 
Date Created 2019-05-01 15:25:02.06 
Request Type file 
Ident N733KZ 
Tail N733KZ 
Type IFR 
Type/Equip C172/GO 
Speed 108 
From KUNV 
To KBTP 
Alternate  
Route PSB V58 EARED 
Departure Time (old) 16:0 
Departure Time Wed May 01 16:00:00 GMT 2019 
ETE 1:07 
Cruise 4100 
Fuel 5:05 
Remarks  
Pilot  
Address  

 
 

Base KUNV 
Souls 2 
Color W/G/BR 
Destination Contact  
Destination Phone  
Generated FPL Message (FPL-N733KZ-IG  
-C172/L-GO/EB2  
-KUNV1600  
-N0108A041 DCT PSB V58 EARED DCT  
-KBTP0107  
-DOF/190501 EET/KZOB0007  
-E/0505 P/2 R/  
A/WHITE WITH MARKINGS GREEN BROWN  

) 
Expected Route PSB V58 EARED 
``` 

The briefing associated with that plan is here:  
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https://s3.amazonaws.com/cdn.foreflight.com/weather/prod/pngb/briefs/5a540b55-02c6-4206-b117-
a6c8294b5927.html 

Prior to the flight, he entered the following routes into the app. The "USER@NUN2" points are user waypoints. Let me 
know if you need the lat/lon of those. 

``` 
Date/Time (GMT) Updated Route String 
 
5/1/2019 16:34:47 KUNV PSB V58 EARED KBTP 
5/1/2019 15:26:59 KUNV PSB V58 EARED KBTP 20190501T15:35:00Z 
5/1/2019 15:21:16 KUNV KBTP 20190501T15:35:00Z 
5/1/2019 15:20:38 KUNV KBTP 
5/1/2019 13:06:18 KUNV DEFLU KBT 
5/1/2019 13:06:07 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000f 
5/1/2019 12:52:24 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 9000f 
5/1/2019 12:51:30 KUNV KBT 
5/1/2019 10:13:44 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 2500FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:46:41 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 5500FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:46:38 KUNV KBTP DEFLU N733KZ 5500FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:46:22 KUNV KBTP N733KZ 5500FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:45:04 KBTP KUNV N733KZ 5500FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:45:03 KBTP USER@NUN1 KUNV N733KZ 5500FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:44:44 KBTP USER@NUN1 USER@NUN2 KUNV N733KZ 5500FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:42:07 KBTP USER@NUN1 USER@NUN2 KUNV N733KZ 4000FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:42:02 KBTP KUNV USER@NUN1 USER@NUN2 N733KZ 4000FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:41:38 KBTP KUNV N733KZ 4000FT 20190501T20:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:41:37 KBTP KUNV N733KZ 4000FT 20190501T19:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:41:29 KBTP KUNV N733KZ 4000FT 20190501T15:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:41:26 KUNV KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190501T15:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:41:24 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190501T15:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:40:55 KUNV DEFLU KBTP USER@NUN1 N733KZ 3000FT 20190501T15:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:39:07 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190501T14:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:39:05 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190502T02:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:39:04 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190502T02:55:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:39:03 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190502T02:50:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:39:01 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190502T01:50:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:38:56 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190501T01:50:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:38:53 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190502T03:00:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:38:48 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190502T03:40:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:38:46 KUNV DEFLU KBTP N733KZ 3000FT 20190502T01:40:00Z 
5/1/2019 1:38:06 KUNV DEFLU KBTP 3000FT 
``` 

He didn't view any Weather Imagery on 5/1, but did view many weather products on 4/30. NOTE: the Weather 
Imagery links point to the current Weather Imagery at the time you view them. ForeFlight does not archive past 
Weather Imagery, so these links are provided to show which product (but not the exact data) the pilot viewed: 

``` 
Last viewed (Zulu) Weather Imagery Link to CURRENT version of that Weather Imagery 
 
4/30/2019 22:00:23 24 - 30 HR https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/9d0b3bc1-fc83-4d3e-9a34-
85cfcdfd096a.gif 
4/30/2019 21:59:34 30 - 36 HR https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/76affad6-ee09-4f54-9850-
d5c3b65f932c.gif 
4/30/2019 21:59:04 18 - 24 HR https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/0c7d99d5-bdc2-4837-9e04-
5f78f6adf596.gif 
4/30/2019 21:55:41 8 HR https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/592ad1d2-0ddb-427a-88a6-
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b85d6aeae17b.gif 
4/30/2019 21:55:37 4 HR https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/c2b15c30-a15d-4616-87af-
7f258abcdbe7.gif 
4/30/2019 21:55:24 Day 2 Outlook https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/67068a9e-ab2b-482b-bce1-
c5f1be8228fa.gif 
4/30/2019 21:55:14 Day 1 Outlook https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/b4551b31-74f2-4010-baec-
7349f9d36d66.gif 
4/30/2019 21:53:58 30 HR (Updated at ~1930Z and 0730Z) 
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/990df9a7-3d91-4c6a-b793-bc845629ab2a.gif 
4/30/2019 21:53:38 24 HR (Updated at ~1630Z and 0430Z) 
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/3779f4b6-cd39-4f1e-9bad-3818462048cc.gif 
4/30/2019 21:53:25 18 HR (Updated at ~1630Z and 0430Z) 
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/c0067d33-8819-495a-81cb-71fc7889bb36.gif 
4/30/2019 21:52:40 6 HR (Updated at ~1400Z and 0200Z) 
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/d56c4756-6923-44a8-8ded-337ce3fe1dc5.gif 
4/30/2019 21:52:12 Latest Surface Analysis https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/imagery/prod/6efe0c20-1236-400f-
ae5f-d960e577b900.gif 
``` 

On 4/30 he also viewed these instrument procedures: 

``` 
Last viewed (Zulu) Airport ID - Procedure name 
 
4/30/2019 7:20:02 KBTP - ILS OR LOC RWY 08 
4/30/2019 0:56:48 KUNV - RNAV (GPS) RWY 06 
4/30/2019 0:56:20 KUNV - ILS OR LOC RWY 24 
4/30/2019 0:52:28 KBTP - RNAV (GPS) RWY 26 
``` 

Between 4/30-5/1 he viewed the following Airports in the app. ForeFlight does not archive which information 
(METAR/TAF, Airport Frequencies, etc...) were viewed: 

``` 
Last viewed (GMT) Airport ID 
 
5/1/2019 16:34:38 KUNV 
5/1/2019 15:06:56 KBTP 
4/30/2019 20:56:34 KDUJ 
4/30/2019 20:46:57 KLBE 
4/30/2019 20:46:52 KIDI 
4/30/2019 20:46:33 KJST 
4/30/2019 20:45:59 KPIT 
4/30/2019 20:45:44 KBVI 
4/30/2019 20:45:34 KAGC 
4/30/2019 13:04:53 KAXQ 
4/30/2019 13:02:59 KPJC 
4/30/2019 0:46:22 KYNG 
``` 

Let us know if you need anything else on this one, 
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